
From: 
To: 
CC: 
Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Edward N. Siskel 

Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
6/11/2011 4:00:24 PM 
FW: Revised Statement for the Record 
issa statement for the record 611.docx 

Ed, could you please forward this to Kim Harris- our efforts to send it to her keep bouncing back. Thanks. Faith 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Saturday, June 11, 2011 3:52 PM 
To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); 'Edward_N_Siskel©who.eop.govi 
Cc: Bies, John; 'Kimberly_D._Harris©who.eop.govi; Krass, Caroline D. 
Subject: RE: Revised Statement for the Record 

(SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG) 

Please see the enclosed revised draft, per Paul's communications 
go out the door on Monday morning. 

with Ed along with minor OLA tweaks. This need to 
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